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May 15, 2023, 07:15 by TGelsinger@barley.com:

Mr. Herring:

| have been advised that, unfortunately, the supervisor we had arranged for tomorrow
and May 26 is no longer willing to supervise your visit with your Mother. We will work
immediately to find a new supervisor and to arrange alternative dates for your visits in
accordance with the Court’s Orders.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wryornissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio | LinkedIn

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Cc: Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.coms>; Bcamp <bcamp@hitis.coms;
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Subject: RE: order from conference today - Herring
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Date: May 15, 2023, 10:28

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: TGelsinger@barley.com

Ce: jlobach@barley.com, rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com
Subject: RE: order from conference today - Herring

Gelsinger,

Yeah, | am sure you are so sorry. Paid liars can never be relied upon. On saturday you
said I could see my mother for her birthday because it had been arranged with your liar,
then suddenly this morning your liar suddenly dropped out. Really? You only had decades
to know when Mother's Day was and you had several months to know when my Mother's
birthday was because | told you several times. My letter on Saturday made many points.

Of course, Gail gave you a perfect excuse to screw a 98 year old woman out of a
birthday and Mother's Day visit with her son. According to her, as long as blumer makes
an effort, that is good enough.

If blumer cannot fulifil all of her requirements as a "guardian” to a human being, my
Mother, EXCLUDING what she thinks is her right to steal as much money as possible by
hiring all of the people she can and expects my Mother should pay for them, then she
must quit and let a qualified person do the job.

How hard can it be to find a person just to sit on their ass and listen? | have said many
times that a simple cell phone can prove what was said and NO biasness involved.

Just think, | thought of that 3 months ago, told you and jaskowiak (both of you said
no) and | never had 4 years of college and 3 years of law school like both of you did. But,
as you know, the ONLY reason why that paid liar was hired by blumer, jaskowiak and you
was just so she would write lies of what | said and did so those reports would be later used
to reduce my visits. At the last hearing 3 months agg, those fake reports did just that:
reduced my visits from 3 to 2 a week. But, as | had said 2 months ago, because | have been
on welfare for over a year because of all of the money | wasted on lawyer fees trying to
get my Mother home, | have no more money to waste on paid liars who will write more
fake reports to later ban all of my visits with my 98 year old mother.

Lobach must be so proud of you, bill blumer and the racket for all of the loot that all
of you have been bringing in to his firm that came from old people, who just because they
have a little memory issue, the racket thinks those people's money and homes should be
yours, not theirs and their loved ones.

Rev. Arthur herring llI
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{ have been advised that, unfortunately, the supervisor we had arranged for tomorrow and
May 26 is no tonger willing to supervise your visit with your Mother. We will work
immediately to find a new supervisor and to arrange alternative dates for your visits iy

accordance with the Court's Orders.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-867]
Bio | Linkedin

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Plcase update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Cc: Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>; Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com>;
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Subject: RE: order from conference today - Herring

Gelsinger,

You/blumer have been well aware that there is a Mother's Day for decades and when
it is. | sent you several emails weeks ago about my Mother's birthday and Mother's day as to
whether | would see her. I/ex lawyer informed you about 2 months ago that because | was
living on welfare for over a year and had very limited social security each month because all
of my money had been spent on lawyer's fees since this guardianship scam started on my
Mother by my sister. My sister's sole purpose to get guardianship was to own my Mother's
home and assets. About 2 months ago, | had no more money to pay blumer’s spy that was
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| have been advised that, unfortunately, the supervisor we had arranged for tomorrow and
May 26 is no longer willing to supervise your visit with your Mother. We will work

Q

immedtately to find a new supervisor and t
accordance with the Court’s Orders.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Bivd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 { x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Plcase updatc your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

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
Davidjas <davidias@davidjaslaw.com>

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
whether | would see her. i/ex lawyer informed you about 2 months ago that because | was
living on welfare for over a year and had very limited social security each month because all
of my money had been spent on lawyer's fees since this guardianship scam started on my
Mother by my sister. My sister's sole purpose to get guardianship was to own my Mother's
home and assets. About 2 months ago, | had no more money to pay blumer's spy that was
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forced upon my Mother and myself back in November 2022 so | was forced to stop my
visits with my Mother. As you are also aware, | have never been accused by any specific
person and charged of anything against my Mother that would have demanded such
disgusting, barbaric and invasive treatment of having these spies that have violated our
rights of privacy, especially those of a 98 year old woman whose only "crime" she was
“convicted” of was a little forget fuliness. She was convicted of that only because Mother's
court assi‘gne& iawyer, jaskowiak, refused to defend and protect her as a lawyer must do for
his client during the petition hearing. Why? Jaskowiak refused to bring Mother into court to
speak for herself. Why? Why did jaskowiak never bring in any of Mother's people she dealt
with to prove mother did not need a guardianship of either person or estate. Why? Why
doesii't jaskowiak ever say whial | ever did that he does riot want my Mother (G ever see me
again untill she dies without asking my Mother if she wants me banned from visits and
previously our phone calls? Why is jaskowiak using the court as a weapon by his many
contempt of court claims against me and also using the court as his source of income?
Why? Comtrary to miy sister's made up lies and detusions about Mother and e that she had
been telling my Mother's friends and business associates for many years, Mother never did
anything that required guardianship. In other words, jaskowiak wanted Mother, his client, to
be guardianized so various people, including jaskowiak, could steal money from Mother,
inciuding her home as thiey are doing now and trashing alf of her ioved possessions Mother

has had for about 95 years. Is this what guardians and guardianship is supposed to be?

Those lies by staff, to date, no one has ever put their name tc those lies in a report or
have come to court to testify. Why? As a matter of fact, you heard at a hearing several
month'’s ago, brandi (if that is her real name) said all of our visits were happy and loving. So
why do these restrictive and invasive spy missions continue? About 3 months ago,
weilheimer praised my sister and eliminated any restictions to her visits and time of them,
but weitheimer reduced my visits from 3 to 2 ONLY because of the lies in the brandi's
reports. Does weilheimer know how my sister and logie first kidnapped my Mother, refused
to let my mother call me or see me, sent me a email that night threatening me with arrest if
| showed up, within a day was put on anti-depressents, 2 days later Mother's hairdresser of
16 years is on record as saying during Mother's hair appointment was shakirig and crying
and saying "l want to go home, | want to go home*, then my sister starved, tortured and
tormented Mother for 2 weeks to the point where my Mother had to be taken to the
hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation and
theri got covid. Whiie ini the hospital, my Mother had daity biood tests, her armis were black
and blue from them and everyday Mother had to have a needle in her stomach to prevent
blood clots. Is weitheimer praising my sister for doing THAT?
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| have constantly been refused to be allowed to use a simple, NON-INVASIVE cell
phone to audio and video record my session to protect myself from her lies. Why? Those
lies began a continuous humiliation to my Mother and me of first having a staff person
watch my Mother and me during our lunch hour together and continues, since November
2022, forcing my Mother and | to be humiliated with this stranger at every visit to sit 4 feet
from us, make accurate “notes” make accurate "quotes” and later make so-called "reports”
about what warg said by me. As you also had beeri aware, [ hiad complained many limes o
my ex-lawyer that those reports were basically all lies that have been used to reduce my
visits with my Mother solely because | have been exposing the guardianship scam on my
mother and thousands of others in Pennsylvania by you/your'law firm, other corrupt
lawyers, corrupt law firms, corrupt judges, corrupt guardians and corrupt psychioiogists. You
and jaskowiak know blumer and ONLY blumer was hired to be Mother's guardian. No
contract was ever signed by Meitner or myself for blumer to hire as many people as she
wanted, including lawyers, "care managers, her husband, etc and bill all of their fees to my
Mather. At my Mother's death, 50% of that waste would have gone to me. { do not give my
money to strangers just because they think they have better use for it.

It is the sole responsibility of blumer to see to ALL of my Mother's humanitarian
needs, ALL of the time, not if or when she feels like it. If her paid spy cannot make it, then it
is blumer's sole responsibility to be there, nobody else’s. Blumer admitted she had 10 other
victims. She also said she only see's my Mother once a month. Blumer has proven she is
cold and totally indifferent to the feelings and concerns of a human being, in this case my
98 year old Mother. Blumer has proven she is not capable of being a "guardian of person”
to one client, let alone to more than one and it cannot be believed that blumer is any type
of loving and caring mother to any of her children (Mommy dearest?). it must be hard on
those children never to know what a mother's love is like. Maybe blumer should take a few
lessons from my Mother,

My Mother, at soon to be 98, because of blumer/barley snyder continues to be
forced to live in solitary confinement, in a sensory and memory deprived environment for
almost a year. Because of blumer/barley snyder, my mother has not been allowed outside
for 18 mionths, no doctor's appointments for 18 months, deprived of sodal interaction with
people who are able to still hold a discussion, deprived of basic wants and needs in life. That
is elder abuse of person and finances. She has never been judged to be a threat to herself
or others, never been claimed to have any mental disorder that would force her to be kept
in such inhumane and barbaric conditions. Biuimer/you have refused to altow my mother to
go to a much, much nicer, much much larger and much, much cheaper places to live where
she can live happy until she dies. Blumer/you have refused to say why. Blumer/you continue
to refuse to visit my Mother's large and beautiful 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom home, in a private
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gated community home and see her many antiques to see how she has been living in that
home for 21 years. That home is valued at almost $500,000 and she has almost $1.8 million
in @ investment company as of 4 years ago. | was told by fenstermacher that blumer is
responsible for where Mother lives. Why has blumer refused to have Mother live at home
(as ledakis said she could and with me there for over a year everything was going fine) or
find mother a much, much nicer, much more free and much more cheaper place to live?
Why? That is onie of blumer's responsibilities according to fenstenmiacher. Blumer/you are
forcing Mother to waste $90,000 a year for her tiny pig pen, denied Mother the pleasure of
being free in society and enjoying life's pleasures until Mother dies. Why? But, blumer,
you/barley snyder certainly have made use of Mother's money for yourselves.

s that blumer and your idea of being a loving and caring guardian to a 98 year old
woman? As blumer/you are aware, my sister, who started this scam to get control of
Mother's money, thinks that is where Mother should live and how she should live until
Mother dies. Is that the type of daughter blumer or you would waitt in charge of your life
and welfare? | have spent all of my money, since day 1 of this scam, to DO what ledakis, the
courts own handpicked "expert” said in his report: bring Mother home to live and since |
had been living there for over a year, everything was going fine. Neither my sister, nor
anyone else ever cited orie exampie that mother did anything to warrant this type of
barbaric ownership of mother.

As you know, you have denied me the right to take pictures of my Mother, to call
her, to talk to her on zoom, to take her out for the day, no phone in her room to call me,
call her friends and her friends cannot call her because the staff does not pick up the phone.
| have not been allowed to bring her food to eat for many, many months. Why? She has
never been on any diet restrictions, but blumer/you have blamed me for her very swollen
legs, of almost 1.5 years, on the food | used to bring Mother for our 3 lunches a week,
compared to Mother getting 20 unknown type of meals at the pig pen. As you know, | have
not brought her any food for over 5 months, but her legs are still very swollen. According to
blumer's notes and my constant observations, the staff almost never puts those
compression socks on her and the no slip socks | bought her {ast year after her first fali.
Why? Clearly, blumer either does not care to keep up on those life threatening problems or
Is too busy with her other 10 clients she admitted she had in court.

| think your email below is so pathetic, basically laughable. You claim Mother can be
with me on May 26 to celebrate Mother's Day, which was today, May 14. It is insulting to
her as a Mother and to me that we cannot celebrate Mother's Day on THAT day. Instead,
how about July 4th or Thanksgiving? As for holidays, why did blumer deny me Christmas,
Easter and Goaod Friday, the 3 most religious holidays for Christians during the year? Is she a
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bigot? Why did blumer also refuse Thanksgiving, Valentine's Day and several other visits for
no reason? Blumer cannot be there to spy on us today for just one hour because of the
mess SHE continues to allow to exist? As you/jaskowiak are aware, t had a very simple and
foolproof way to do the spying without your paid spy lying in her reports to be used to
further deny me visits with my Mother, the spy breathing on us and forcing us to smell her
strong body odor and denying Mother the right to talk to me about what is bothering her
at her age béif%g alt by herseil inl that pig pen. My easy and free soiution is 1o use a ceil
phone to record. But, as you know, 3 months age jaskowiak said no because it would invade
my Mother's privacy. But, a 300 pound black woman, with strong body odor, sitting next to
us, is NOT invading our privacy? WTF? Weilheimer ciaimed on friday by doing what |
suggesied would viciate certain laws. That is a lie. No recording wouid be done over the
phone and even if it was, if the parties agree to it, there is no violation of the law.

My guestions are to blumer/you, on my Mother's birthday, will | be allowed to take
pictures of her since you had told my ex-lawyer | could not (why?)and since she never had
any diet restrictions, can [ bring her cake and ice cream?

Rev. arthur herring I

May 13, 2023, 09:41 by TGelsinger@barley.com:

wE Y

INFORMATION CONTARNED IN THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION |15 PRIVILEGED AND CONFIGENTIAL. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS EMAIL, DO NOT READ, DISTRIBUTE OR REPRODUCE

THIS TRANSMISSION {INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOUF HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY ROTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL REPLY.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “ Mon, May 15, 2023 - 10:28
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com =7 wMom, May 15, 2023 - 10:29
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &8 “7 Mon, May 15, 2023 « 10:31
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Gelsinger,

You/blumer have been well aware that there is a Mother's Day for decades and
when it is. | sent you several emails weeks ago about my Mother's birthday and Mother's
day as to whether | would see her. I/ex lawyer informed you about 2 months ago that
because | was living on welfare for over a year and had very limited social security each
month because all of my money had been spent on lawyer's fees since this guardianshio
scam started on my Mother by my sister. My sister's sole purpose to get guardianship
was to own my Mother's home and assets. About 2 months ago, | had no more money
to pay blumer's spy that was forced upon my Mother and myself back in November 2022
so [ was forced to stop my visits with my Mother. As you are also aware, | have never
been accused by any specific person and charged of anything against my Mother that
would have demanded such disgusting, barbaric and invasive treatment of having these
spies that have violated our rights of privacy, especially those of a 98 year old woman
whose only "crime" she was "convicted" of was a little forget fullness. She was convicted
of that only because Mother’s court assigned lawyer, jaskowiak, refused to defend and
protect her as a lawyer must do for his client during the petition hearing, Why?
Jaskowiak refused to bring Mother into court to speak for herself. Why? Why did
jaskowiak never bring in any of Mother's people she dealt with to prove mother did not
need a guardianship of either person or estate. Why? Why doesn't jaskowiak ever say
what | ever did that he does not want my Mother to ever see me again untill she dies
without asking my Mother if she wants me banned from visits and previously our phone
calls? Why is jaskowiak using the court as a weapon by his many contempt of court
claims against me and also using the court as his source of income? Why? Contrary to
my sister's made up lies and delusions about Mother and me that she had been telling
my Mother's friends and business associates for many years, Mother never did anything
that required guardianship. In other words, jaskowiak wanted Mother, his client, to be
guardianized so various people, including jaskowiak, could steal money from Mother,
including her home as they are doing now and trashing ali of her loved possessions
Mother has had for about 95 years. Is this what guardians and guardianship is supposed
to be?

Those lies by staff, to date, no one has ever put their name to those lies in a report
or have come to court to testify. Why? As a matter of fact, you heard at a hearing several
month's ago, brandi (if that is her real name) said all of our visits were happy and loving.
S0 why do these restrictive and invasive spy missions continue? About 3 months ago,
weitheimer praised my sister and eliminated any restictions to her visits and time of
them, but weilheimer reduced my visits from 3 to 2 ONLY because of the lies in the

brandi's reports. Does weilheimer know how my sister and logie first kidnapped my
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Mother, refused to let my mother call me or see me, sent me a email that night
threatening me with arrest if | showed up, within a day was put on anti-depressents, 2
days tater Mother’s hairdresser of 16 years is on record as saying during Mother's hair
appointment was shaking and crying and saying "l want to go home, | want to go
home", then my sister starved, tortured and tormented Mother for 2 weeks to the point
where my Mother had to be taken to the hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined
to bed for 6rweeks, treated for starvation and then got covid. While in the hospital, my
Mother had daily blood tests, her arms were black and blue from them and everyday
Mother had to have a needle in her stomach to prevent blood clots. Is weilheimer

| praising my sister for doing THAT?

| have constantly been refused to be allowed to use a simple, NON-INVASIVE cell
phone to audio and video record my session to protect myself from her lies. Why? Those
lies began a continuous humiliation to my Mother and me of first having a staff person
watch my Mother and me during our lunch hour together and continues, since
November 2022, forcing my Mother and | to be humiliated with this stranger at every
visit to sit 4 feet from us, make accurate "notes” make accurate "quotes” and later make
so-called "reports" about what was said by me. As you also had been aware, | had
complained many times to my ex-lawyer that those reports were basically all lies that
have been used to reduce my visits with my Mother solely because | have been exposing
the guardianship scam on my mother and thousands of others in Pennsylvania by
you/your law firm, other corrupt lawyers, corrupt faw firms, corrupt judges, corru
guardians and corrupt psychologists. You and jaskowiak know blumer and ONLY blumer
was hired to be Mother's guardian. No contract was ever signed by Meitner or myself for
blumer to hire as many people as she wanted, including lawyers, “care managers, her
husband, etc and bill all of their fees to my Mother. At my Mother's death, 50% of that
waste would have gone to me. | do not give my money to strangers just because they
think they have better use for it.

it is the sole responsibility of biumer to see to ALL of my Mother's humanitarian
needs, ALL of the time, not if or when she feels like it. If her paid spy cannot make it,
then it is blumer's sole responsibility to be there, nobody else's. Blumer admitted she
had 10 other victims. She also said she only see's my Mother once a month. Blumer has
proven she is cold and totally indifferent to the feelings and concerns of a human being,
in this case my 98 year old Mother. Blumer has proven she is not capable of being a
"guardian of person" to one client, let alone to more than one and it cannot be believed
that blumer is any type of loving and caring mother to any of her children (Mommy
dearest?). it must be hard on those children never to know what a mother's love is like.

Maybe blumer should take a few lessons from my Mother.
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My Mother, at soon to be 98, because of blumer/barley snyder continues to be
forced to live in solitary confinement, in a sensory and memory deprived environment
for atmost a year. Because of blumer/barley snyder, my mother has not been allowed
outside for 18 months, no doctor’s appointments for 18 months, deprived of social
interaction with people who are able to still hold a discussion, deprived of basic wants
and needs in life. That is elder abuse of person and finances. She has never been judged
to be a threat to herself or others, never been claimed to have any mental disorder that
would force her to be kept in such inhumane and barbaric conditions. Blumer/you have
refused to allow my mother to go to a much, much nicer, much much larger and much,
much cheaper places to live where she can live happy until she dies. Blumer/you have
refused to say why. Blumer/you continue to refuse to visit my Mother's large and
beautiful 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom home, in a private gated community home and see her
many antiques to see how she has been living in that home for 21 years. That home is
valued at almost $500,000 and she has almost $1.8 million in a investment company as
of 4 years ago. | was told by fenstermacher that blumer is responsible for where Mother
lives. Why has blumer refused to have Mother live at home (as ledakis said she could
and with me there for over a year everything was going fine) or find mother a much,
miuch ricer, much miore free and much more cheaper place to live? Why? That is one of
blumer's responsibilities according to fenstermacher. Blumer/you are forcing Mother to
waste $90,000 a year for her tiny pig pen, denied Mother the pleasure of being free in
society and enjoying life's pleasures until Mother dies. Why? But, blumer, you/barley
' snyder certainly have made use of Mother's money for yourselves.

Is that blumer and your idea of being a loving and caring guardian to a 98 year
old woman? As blumer/you are aware, my sister, who started this scam to get control of
Mother's money, thinks that is where Mother should five and how she should live until
Mother dies. Is that the type of daughter blumer or you would want in charge of your life
and welfare? | have spent all of my money, since day 1 of this scam, to DO what ledakis,
the courts own handpicked "expert” said in his report: bring Mother home to live and
since | had been living there for over a year, everything was going fine. Neither my
sister, nor anyone else ever cited one example that mother did anything to warrant this
type of barbaric ownership of mother.

As you know, you have denied me the right to take pictures of my Mother, to call
her, to talk to her on zoom, to take her out for the day, no phone in her room to call me,
call her friends and her friends cannot call her because the staff does not pick up the
phone. | have not been allowed to bring her food to eat for many, many months. Why?
She has never been on any diet restrictions, but blumer/you have blamed me for her

very swollen legs, of almost 1.5 years, on the food | used to bring Mother for our 3
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lunches a week, compared to Mother getting 20 unknown type of meals at the pig pen.
As you know, | have not brought her any food for over 5 months, but her legs are stili
very swollen. According to blumer's notes and my constant observations, the staff almost
never puts those compression socks on her and the no slip socks | bought her last year
after her first fall. Why? Clearly, blumer either does not care to keep up on those life
threatening probiems or is too busy with her other 10 clients she admitted she had in
court.

| think your email below is so pathetic, basically laughable. You claim Mother can
be with me on May 26 to celebrate Mother's Day, which was today, May 14. It is insuiting
- o her as a Mother and to me that we cannot celebrate Mother’s Day on THAT day.
Instead, how about July 4th or Thanksgiving? As for holidays, why did blumer deny me
Christmas, Easter and Good Friday, the 3 most religious holidays for Christians during the
year? |s she a bigot? Why did blumer also refuse Thanksgiving, Valentine's Day and
several other visits for no reason? Blumer cannot be there to spy on us today for just one
hour because of the mess SHE continues to allow to exist? As you/jaskowiak are aware, |
had a very simple and foolproof way to do the spying without your paid spy lying in her
reports to be used to further deny me visits with my Mother, the spy breathing on us
and forcing us to smell her strong body odor and denying Mother the right to talk to me
about what is bothering her at her age being all by herself in that pig pen. My easy and
free solution is to use a cell phone to record. But, as you know, 3 months ago jaskowiak
said no because it would invade my Mother's privacy. But, 5 302 pound black woman,
with strong body odor, sitting next to us, is NOT invading our privacy? WTF? Weilheimer
claimed on friday by doing what | suggested would violate certain laws. That is a lie. No
recording would be done over the phone and even if it was, if the parties agree to it,
there is no violation of the jaw.

My questions are to blumer/you, on my Mother's birthday, will | be allowed to take
pictures of her since you had told my ex-lawyer | could not (why?)and since she never
' had any diet restrictions, can i bring her cake and ice cream?

Rev. arthur herring Il

May 13, 2023, 09:41 by TGelsinger@barley.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 4 » @ Mon, May 15, 2023 - 11:38

From _
tomlinher1925@tutanata.com

To
llobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Cc
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com> Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>
Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>

Bee
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinheri925@tutancta.com>

visits

Mr. Lobach,

How many of your lawyers does it take to arrange to have one of your paid spies to
have them "monitor" (sit on their butt and listen) for 1 hour, so a 98 year old woman can
have a birthday visit (gelsinger knew her birthday for almost a month) and to have a
Mother's Day visit (Mother's Day has existed for over 100 years) with her 70 year old son?

That same woman who your firm has been taking many tens of thousands of dollars
from for over a year for "billing hours".

As a lawyer, you must be so proud of them for their "work”. How many other victims
have your lawyers fleeced in unneeded and/or unwanted guardianships? 1 bet the families
of those victims have some interesting information to add.

Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinhert925®@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ et Tue, May 16, 2023 - 13:36

RE: order from conference today - Herrihg

Karen,
I guess this is what Gail wanted.
Rev. Arthur Herring il

Date: May 13, 2023, 09:41

From: TGelsinger@bariey.com

To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Cc: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com, bcamp@hitts.com, davidjas@davidjastaw.com

Subject: RE: order from conference today - Herring

Mr. Herring:
In follow up to the Court’s Order of May 12, 2023, please be advised that we are unable to find a suitable
supervisor to accommodate your visit on Mother’s Day (May 14). The visit in lieu of Mother’s Day will

occur on May 26 from 11:00 a.m. to noon. We were abie to find a supervisor for your Mother’s Birthday

(May 16) from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Thank you.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire
2755 Cenmry Blvd
Wyomissing, PA 19610

https: /fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NV_ciHG—-97mail
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jane herring

Gelsinger or pam blumer

Answer these questions and send me the answers:

1

J 95|

. Why has my mother been denied to see her various doctors under the control of

blumer for over a year?

- Why has my mother not been allowed to go home during the day to see her house

and possessions to make her life happy and almost normal under the control of

"o oy |
Hhimer’

. Why has my mother been refused to live at home as ledakis said she could, with me,

and there had been no problems with that according to ledakis?

- Why has blumer refused to do what the court's hand picked expert said?

i.

e

. Wiy has mother been denied a phone in her raom 6 call her friends or me?

6. Why did blumer never get a medic alert necklace for mother before and after my

9.

10.

—r
—a

-3

A

mother fell on the constantly waxed floors?

. Why has blumer not made sure the staff made sure mother was wearing the no-slip

socks | boughit her so she would riot stip again, fall and hit her hiead and pelvis?

. What has blumer refused to let mother come to court or speak by zoom for herself to

say what she wants?

Why has blumer never apologised to me for blaming me for my mother's legs being
extremely swollen for over & year supposedly because of the food 1 broughit for
mother for our 3 lunches a week when | have proved, by not bringing her food for the
past 4 months, her legs are still swollen? My mother was never on any diet restrictions
and blumer never made the appointment with the dietician to tell me what foods |
could not biing as | had asked her (0.

Does blumer think no exercise, none of mother's regular doctor's appointments and
no outside stimulas is good for a senior citizen, especially for a 98 year old person?

. Why has her friends been denied to speak with mother?

a

. Why hasn't biuimer looked for a muchi nicer, bigger and miore ricrmal place for

mother? | keep finding them but they were always denied. Why?

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DfYf—c-2/NVecS5e Q---9?mail
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13.

15.

16.

—h

A
L)

. Whiy didn't blumer ever bririg those spedific people to court 16 testify

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
Why has mother been forced to live in solitary confinement in a sensory deprived

enviroment? How is that helping mother to retain the best of mental abilities?
££

. Why were the letters, cards, newspapers, gifts, flowers, etc sent to or dropped off for

mother, either by me or her friends, ever given to her?

Since pam blumer was the only one hired and approved by Mr. Meitner and myself,
why are all of those others hired and being paid for by my mother, including deb
klock, who has been docurmented as being a thief and extremely dangerous?

Why hasn't any reports been submitted by specific "staff" people who are claimed by
blumer as saying | got my mother "agitated" when | used to be allowed to call my
mother and after my visits?

£ o~
!

- Does blumer know the basics of US law: a person is innocent until proven guilty in a

court of law and a perscn has the right to face their accuser?

. What is the name of blumer's guardian business? is it a non- profit, lic, etc?

. Why carr't a simple celt phone be used that is unbiased and proves what was said and

done/

. Does blumer agree or disagree with the

statements: https://www.protectmyparents.us/pdf/Guardianship-Role.pdf

Ak

Vhy has blumer refused to visit my mother's very farge home to see Hiow she used to

live for 21 years and why would blumer think mother would want to stay in her very
tiny room, in a locked in section with people she cannot have a decent conversation
with?

. Since bluriier owns the business and it is only her responsibiiity (o see to the needs of

her clients, then it was only her fault that no monitor was there for mother's day and
mother's birthday. Why wasn't blumer there so a 98 year old woman could have her
son there for her birthday and on mother's Day?

. Whiy did btumer cancet visits for the extremely religious hotidays of Christmas, Easter

and Good Friday and also canceled Valentine's Day, Thanksgiving and other visit days

for no reason?

Rev. Arthur herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i % Thu, May 18, 2023 - 08:59
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visits

Gelsinger,

Since your/blumer’s hired liar, brandi, said on zoom several months ago that my visits
with my mother were always happy and loving, by my count there were about 45 visits with
brandi and there were 1o times when either my mothier or brandy told me to leave, brandi
never claimed | "agitated" my mother (even though one time when | arrived, brandi was
there and my mother was in tears and crying), my mother never refused any of my visits or
2x a day phone calls | had with my mother since she has been to the pig pen, when the
staff was first told by logie a year ago, and was also told by blumer, to sit and watch my
mother and | eat our lunch in the TV room and they were told if they saw my mother
getting "agitated”, the staff was told they could tell me to leave which never happened, so
why do you/blumer/weilheimer continue to play that same old game? Why has nobody ever
asked my mother if | did so? Simpie, easy, fast and freet

Just like the game where blumer/iogie/you have accused me of causing my mother's
legs to be swollen because of the lunches | used to bring her only 3x a week, but ignoring
what she was fed 20 other meals a week and not doing what the house doctor said about
putting on the compression socks everyday that was aimost never done? | proved i did not
cause the swollen legs because for the past 5 months, | did not bring mother any food, but
her legs are stilf very swollen. so far, blumer has not apologised for her made up lie. Why
not? '

Since | nad proved | never caused imy mother to be "agitated” in any way as it has
been claimed for over a year, then | demand those paid visits end now and | get the same
unlimited time and visits with my mother since as my sister was allowed by weilheimer 3
months ago. | have been the only one who has proven my love and for my mother's
welibeing, especiaily since rio one else had, including her daughtier and mother's paid
"guardian”, who along with her husband, his lawyers and my mother's court assigned
lawyer, has made a lot of fake billing hours out of it. All paid for by my mother.

Rev. Arthur herring |l

https:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf-c-2/NVeregB--R-97mail 112
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 « a8 Fri. May 19, 2023 - 11:57

From
tomlinher1925@tutanata.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Bce
Tomiinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

jane herring

FY1. I have seen it and that is where my mother should be living, not in her locked in pig
pen. It is much, much cheaper.
Rev. arthur herring Ili

Date: May 19, 2023, 11:51

From: 574CS@hawthornret.com

To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Subject: Your Choice Apt for $99 PLUS No Rent Until July

Well Hello, and Happy Friday!
| am so excited to share a promotion that rivals the beautiful weather we've been having.

$99 gets you your choice of apartment (yes, 2 bedroom, 1 bedroom, studio) ANY
apartment of your choice...and you'll get the keys to start living a gracious and carefree
lifestyle right away! You'll remember our pricing is all-inclusive and your rent covers so
many things (see the full list of our amenities in our brochure)

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/maillNQSVIO-—9/NVoiieH--~9?mail 1/3
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Highlights:

-Access to Live-In Management Team 24/7

-3 chef prepared meals served right to your table each day

-24/7 access to fresh fruit bar, bakery case, coffee + hot tea and let’s not forget soft-serve
ice cream

-Weekly Hougekeeping

-Full Linen Service (we provide AND launder ail your linens) + make the bed weekly
-Private transportation

-All Utilities included (even Cable TV, Internet, and WiFi throughout community common
areas)

e REPLY to this email to schedule your visit to choose your perfect apartment before
someone else grabs it first! Or give me a call: 215-855-1161

Liz Watson, OTR/L | Community Sales

Hudson Estates
651 Montgomery Glen Drive, Lansdale, PA 19446
office 215-855-1161 - Mobile: 267-584-4986

https://senigriivinginstyle.com/hudson-estates/

~N
HUDSON ESTATES

Gracious Retirement Living

unsubscribe

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <4 Mon, May 22, 2023 + 09:05
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visits

Gelsinger,

No word from you as per that canceled Mother's day rescheduled visit that was
supposed to be on the 26thth that had replaced my mother's day visit.

Blumer and only blumer was hired to be the guardian. Any expenses in her business are
paid from her business, not the guardian, as per paid "monitor", lawyer fees, etc. If no paid
liar could be found, then it was blumer's sole responsibility to be there for Mother's Day and
her birthday, along with the most religious holidays for a Christian, such as Christmas, Easter
and Good Friday that blumer refused visits with my mother, other family days including
Thanksgiving, Valentine's day and other visit days that were canceled by blumer for no
reason. .

Rev. Arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «¢ Wed, May 24, 2023 - 08:39
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 4 Wed, May 24, 2023 - 08:39
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <« Wed, May 24, 2023 - 09:48
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Wed, May 24, 2023 « 09:48
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Wed, May 24, 2023 + 09:55
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visits

Gelsinger,
Still no word from you on this.
Rev. Arthur herring {if

Date: May 22, 2023, 09:00
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: visits

Gelsinger,

No word from you as per that canceled Mother's day rescheduled visit that was
supposed to be on the 26thth that had replaced my mother's day visit.

Biumer and only blumer was hired to be the guardian. Any expenses in her business
are paid from her business, not the guardian, as per paid "monitor”, lawyer fees, etc. If no
paid liar could be found, then it was blumer's sole responsibility to be there for Mother's
Day and her birthday, along with the most religious holidays for a Christian, such as
Christmas, Easter and Good Friday that blumer refused visits with my mother, other family

days including Thanksgiving, Valentine's day and other visit days that were canceled by
biumer for no reason. .

Rev. Arthur herring 11

hitps:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NWCIPLI~--87mail 1/2



1/18/25, 9:58 AM tomlinher1 925@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Liz Watson s Fri, May 19, 2023 - 11:51
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com A <7 Fri, May 19, 2023 + 11:57
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torrlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1 ~ o Mon, May 22, 2023 » 09:05

From
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Bee
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

what about this for mother

Date: May 19, 2023, 11:51
From: 574CS@hawthornret.com

To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
Subject: Your Choice Apt for $99 PLUS No Rent Until July

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Jun 1, 2023 . 11:08

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com s Thy, Jun 1, 2023 - 11:08
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Bce
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutancta.com>

questions for blumer

gelsinger,
When witl 1 get my answers?
Rev. Arthur herring 1l

Date: May 17, 2023, 12:52

From: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: jane herring

]

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.c6m

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

https:/fapp.tuta.com/maillNQSHIO--—I/NWDQS_2--—9?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 2 « ‘ R Wed, May 24, 2023 - 09:08

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
llobach <jlobach@barley com>

Becc
Tomiinher1925 <tamlinher1925@tutanota.com>

place to live

Gelsinger,

About a year ago, after pam blumer was hired, | sent blumer a email asking her to visit
my mother's huge, beautiful, 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom house, in a private gated communty,
filled with antiques and loved possessions of now 98 years, where she has lived for 21 years,
and to meet me so she can ask me any questions. She refused to do so, even t this day, no
reason given.

How does she think a person, at then 96, could be taken from such a location, whose
only "crime” was a little forgetfuliness and be dumped into a extremely tiny pig pen, with
old furniture, no phone to call or be called by family and friends, has not been allowed to
see any of her doctors for about 1.5 years, not allowed outside for about 1.5 years, not
allowed in society, forced to live in solitary confinement in a locked down section, in a
sensory deprived enviroment, at $30,000 a year until mother dies?

According to fenstermacher, one of blumer's responsibilities is where mother lives.
Blumer has been able to take mother back home (where ledakis said she could live and with
me there as | had been for over a year without any problems) or blumer could have found
many much, much nicer, much much bigger places unfurnished where mother could have
many of her belongings and much, much cheaper piaces to live. Blumer has never done so
on her own and the many places (including the one | sent you 2 days ago), those places
were never even acted upon in any way that | provided to my ex-lawyer who passed them
on to you and fenstermacher, since he controls the money of mother. Mother still does not

need any extra daily help, so she can live anywhere. .

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSHIO-—8/NWCsZmv—97mail 1/2
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Does blumer think mother being kept in isolation, no place to go except 35 feet from
her room to the TV room to eat then back again, sleeping in her chair or on her bed, no
visitors {me or her friends), not allowed to call anyone or them to call her, is blumer's idea of
being a "quardian” to a human being? By definition, a guard protects lives and property,
NOT destroys it, as blumer has done and is doing to my mother, now 98. Blumer is
neglecting mother's mental heaith because of inflicting total boredom on her because
mother does not have access to any reading material because | am not there anymore to
give them to her and mother has never looked at her TV because they do not get the
channels of shows she always looked at.

Would you want your mother treated in such a inhumane and barbaric way?
Rev. Arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
llobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bce
Tamlinher1925 <tomlinheri925@tutanota.com>

calls and visitors

Gelsinger,

| have tatked to mother's friends and a few ministers who have tried to see and/or call
my mother. They have either been refused to see mother and/or allowed to talk to mother.
Why?

s this blumer's policy not to allow my mother to talk to or see any of her friends she
has known for decades and mother's right to meet with any religious person she wants? Is
this blumer's idea of being a guardian or is her only purpose to be hired by people is not to
cater to her clients, but to cause many problems and negiecting a familie's loved person
knowing the family will object to her barbaric treatment and gross incompetence just so
blumer would hire her husband as her lawyer and he hires other lawyers in his business
ONLY to make more money for themselves? Look at the massive, unjustifed lawyer bills that
my mother has had to pay that were blumer's business expense, NOT for my mother to pay.
That includes the so-called "care manager” deb klock that first logie hired (without
permission) and has been kept on by blumer. | have informed you before, klock has a very
dangerous and corrupt past. There is no difference between a guardian and a "care
manager"”. Blumer was hired as the guardian of person, no body else. As | have told you
before several times, there was no agreement that blumer and my ex-lawyer/me ever
signed that blumer could hire anyone, charge for anything and buy anything she wanted
and charge my mother. | will always object to all of those future charges. Since blumer is
running a business, those expenses are for her to pay, no one eise.

In addition, as | recall, when blumer was hired, her rate was $100 per hour. | see her
current rate is $125 an hour. | want to see the notice she gave that said she was going to

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/maiNQSAIO-—IMNWCY50N—-97mail 12
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charge more. She was obligated to give such a notice so my ex-lawyer/me could have found
a new and dedicated guardian of my mother's life and happiness.
Rev. Arthur herring [l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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From
tomlinher1925@tutanata.com

To
Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@bariey.com>

Ce
Karen Copestick <karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov> Jlobach <jlobach@barley.com:>

Bcc
Tomlinher1925 <tomlirher1925@tutanota.com:

Re: visits

Gelsinger,

I am tired of you and blumer's lies, barbaric, inhumane treatment and gross neglect of
my 98 year old mother. Why don't you and the other lawyers stop playing your shister
games with my mother's life, health and her physical and mental happiness? That is called
elder abuse, elder neglect and financial exploitation of the elderly because all biumer is
doing is "collecting” people's bank accounts for her own use and that of the racket. Blumer
is the guardian of person. SHE and ONLY she is responsible for any of her made up and
unjustified rules. If blumer cannot fulfil her obligations to my mother as her guardian of
person because of blumer having 10 other victims she said she had in court 3 months ago,
then she must quit. Blumer refuses to do what a guardian of person is legally supposed to
do for my mother.

https://app tuta.commail/NQSFO----9/NWDOEUQ-—97mail 1/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tamliinher1925@tutanota.com + 5 +

Frem
tomilinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce

7 Wed, May 24, 2023 - 13:37

aa Wed, May 24, 2023 » 13:37

«] Wed, May 24, 2023 - 13:57

88 Wed, May 24, 2023 » 13:57

Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com> Pblumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Jlobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bce
Tomlinher1925 <tomiinher1925@tutanocta.com>

ministers

Date: May 24, 2023, 13:37

From: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

To: karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov
Subject: ministers

Ms. copestick,

https://app.tuta.com/maillNQSHIO—-9/NWDuZeX——9?mail

court's hand picked "expert” ledakis said she could 1.5 years ago.

I am starting to follow up to various ministers in Pottstown who | asked to visit my
mother (98} because | have not been able to see her for over 2 months because | had

wasted all of my money on lawyers and have no more money to waste at $75 per a 1 hour
for blumer's hand picked liar because | have been trying to get mother back home, as the

I am shocked and disgusted to learn today that | talked to 2 different ministers who
said they went to see mother several weeks ago, but were told they could not see mother

1/2
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until they were "screened” by blumer. Blumer denied my mother to see me on Christmas,
Easter and Good Friday, the 3 most religious Christian holidays in the year, along with
denying me mother's 98th birthday, Mother's Day, Thanksgiving, Valentines Day and other
visit days for no reason. Is this what a guardian does and how they think their clients
should be treated?

There is no secret as to why blumer, gelsinger, jaskowiak, my sister and others are
doing this to my mother and me: | have been exposing their scam on my mother and
many others to the FBI and others for over 1.5 years.

Continuing to steal so much of my mother's money is not good enough for them?
They also have to mentally torture her and deprive a 98 year old woman some happiness
while living in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment and away from her
loved possessions just because she has a little forgetfulness? My mother has a large 3
bedroam, 3 bathroom house in a private gated community to live in, not a tiny pig pen
with urine stained towels, sheets and with people with mental and behavior problems.

s this supposed to be a court of law and concern for senior’s health and happiness
or just a shelter to store the racket's various bank accounts, who just happen to be human
beings?

Rev. Arthur herring ill

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Wed, May 24, 2023 + 20:52

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSvIO-—9/NWDu2cX—--97mail 212
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com < Fri, May 26, 2023 - 12:05

tomlinhert925@tutancta.com
to: tomfinher1925@tutanota.com + 3 « ‘ R Fri, May 26, 2023 - 12:05

From '
tormlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
Mlobach <jlobach@barley.com> Pblumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Bcc
Tomlinhert925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

qualifications for monitor

Gelsinger

What are the "qualifications” that you think are needed to be a monitor? | have been
told several ministers that went to see Mother were turned away and they were told by
"staff" that blumer had to approve them.

So, you people do not trust ministers? Check the First Amendment about a person
having freedom of religion. | was also informed that my cards and letters sent or left there
by ministers and others, the staff was told to leave them for blumer to read. It seems blumer
is more concerned about what people might be saying about her than seeing to the welfare
and happiness of my mother at 98 years old and her "property”.

You and blumer see the law.  hitps://codes findlaw.com/pa/title-20-pacsa-decedents-
estates-and-fiduciaries/pa-csa-sect-20-5521.htmi

| have provided many places that are much, much nicer, much, much bigger and much,

much cheaper for Mother where she can have her own furniture, possesions and much nicer
people to be with.. Are you going to put mother into one of those places or do you plan
just to leave her in that pig pen, in solitary confinement, no exercise, no mental stimulus, no
reading materials denied regular doctor's appointments and locked away for society at
$90,000 a year? Couid you find a medical doctor that thinks blumer's "ownership” of my 98
year old Mother mother is proper and correct for her life and health?

Rev. Arthur Herring |l

https:/fapp.tuta.commail/NQSHIO--—9/NWNnkul.——9?mail 1/
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Gelsinger, Thad M.
Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

to; tomiinher1923@iutsnota.com v ba Sati, Wiay 27, 2023 - 08:48

May 31 visit

Mr. Herring:

We have been able to arrange for a supervisor (her name is MaryElien) to be present for a
visit for you with your Mother on May 31, 2023 from 11:00 am to noon. This will serve as

one of the two visits ordered by the Judge for Mother's Day and your Mother's birthday.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Centuy Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio | Linkedin

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please updaie your técords fo reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

WAKE UP WITH BARLEY:
A Morning on Real Estate

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION IS PRIVE.EGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF YOU! ARE NGT THE INTENDED RECHIENT QF THIS EMALL, DO NOT READ, DISTRIBUTE OR REPRODLICE

THIS TRANSMISSION {INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY MOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL REPLY,

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Sat, May 27, 2023 + 08:57
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <7 sat, May 27,2022 - 22:59

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NWSFIbW----9?mail 113
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Sun, May 28, 2023 - 10:11

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1+ wo Sun, May 28, 2023 « 1011

monitor

gelsinger,

Once again, how do | protect myself from the lies this "new" hand picked monitor,
chosen by blumer hired will write just like the other "monitor” since both you and jaskowiak
refused 1o have a ltee, unbiased cell phone record the ieeting, whose puristiment is stif
based, by the still unknown "staff" accusations about my supposed "agitating" my Mother,
but so far, still no one has ever asked my Mother if | ever did sc and she has never refused
my 3x a week visits and my former 2x a day phone calls and at the hearing about 3 months
ago, your “monitor” said all of the visits were happy and foving. Those 2x a day ¢
were denied by blumer about a year ago.

In addition, why have ministers been denied to see Mother by blumer, along with
refusing to give Mother greeting cards by me, her friends and phone calls to and from her
Trends?

Rev. Arthur herring [l

Seni with Tulanuta, erjuy secute & ad-Tiee emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com fy <« Mon, Jun 5, 2023 « 16:23
tomlinher1225@tutanota.com % & Mon, Jun 5, 2022 - 16:22
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Mon, Jun 5, 2023 « 20:45

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mai/Mp2DtY foc-2INWXglwB—-97maif
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2755 Century Blvd .
Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671

Bio | Linkedln

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXTCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information. Thank you!

WAKE UP WITH BARLEY:
A Morning on Real Estate

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 28, 2023 5:06:01 AM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Subject: Re: May 31 visit

Gelsinger,

As you recall, Mother was never on any diet restrictions, but | was blamed for over 1.5
years for her swolien legs by logie, you and pam blumer, even though she only had 3 meals
with rme a week, but 20 meals made by themn. Even when i stopped bringing her foud for 4
months, her legs became worse. Clearly it was medical and extreme lack of exercise that
blumer, klock and logie had forced on her.

Am | going to be allowed now to bring her cake and ice cream as her birthday and
Mother's Day that you canceted and from mow on take pictures of her since you had banred
me before for some unknown reason?

Rev. arthur herring IiI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

May 27, 2023, 08:48 by TGelsinger@barley.com:;

% % &

https://fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 Dt Y f—c-2/NWgZk6i—3-9 7mail 2/4
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Gelsinger, Thad M.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com

PR EI R o 1 1 T Y Wy
TSIMANNED o & TdE@RowE. 0o

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 »

From
tomtinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
Jlobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bcc
Torrlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS

Gelsinger,

fi wa Sat, May 27, 2023 - 08:48

<4 Sat, May 27, 2023 » 08:57

o w2 T MY YYLEN
'S Sat, P\Aﬁ, 27,2823 - 22:53

<7 Sat, May 27, 2023 - 23:06

<7 Tue, May 30, 2023 « 07:00

&a Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:00

You did not reply. | need an answer for tomorrow in writing so | can make those

arrangements.
Rev. Arthur Herring 1Hi

Date: May 27, 2023, 23:06
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: TGelsinger@barley.com

https:/ffapp.futa.com/mailMp2DtY-c-2MWgJKB3—--9?mail

113
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:08

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 s Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:08

From '
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
lobach <jlobach@bariley.com>

Bee
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutancta.com>

BIRTHDAY QUESTION #2

Gelsinger,

Also, Are you going to stop that pathetic rule that | cannot walk my Mother back to her
room and put things into her room for her? As you know, it is your hand picked “monitor
who will be there watching, as it was befare.

Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:05

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com ¢ Tue, May 30, 2022 - 16:06
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Tue, May 30, 2023 « 16:06
tomiinher1225@tutancta.com % Thu, Jun 1, 2623 - 10:54

https://app tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf~c-2MNWgLsHh-~—~9?mail 112
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Gelsinger, Thad M. i @a Sat. May 27, 2023 - 08:48
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A <4 Sat, May 27, 2023 - 08:57
tomimber] 925;@tutan“ta coim ¥ Sat, May 27, 2623 - 2258
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, May 27, 2023 - 23.06
tomilinher1225@witancta.com es Sat May 27, 2022 - 22:06
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “F Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:00

Gelsinger, Thad M.

Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>
tor tormdinher1925@tutanotacom ~ £2 Tue, May 30, 2023 + 08:12

Re: May 31 visit
Mr. Herring:

Pam remains concerned that the food you would bring for your Mother may adversely
impact her health. That said, for this visit (which we can consider her birthday visit), you may
bring one slice of cake for your Mother and a small bowl of ice cream for her (a size that she
compietes in one siling). We expeci that you will abide by the arrangementis that have

otherwise been in place. Thank you.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

https://app.tuta.comimail/Mp2DtYi—c-2/NWgZk8i--3-3?mail 114
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

-

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
tor temlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2

From
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
Jlobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bece
Temlinher1925 <tomlinher?92S@tutanota.cam>

BIRTHDAY QUESTION #2

Gelsinger,
Why don't you answer my questions?
Rev. Arthur herring 1l

Date: May 30, 2023, 07:.08

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Cc: jlobach@bartey.com

Subject: BIRTHDAY QUESTION #2

htips:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2NWIGEWk-—-97mail

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

“f Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:08

&u Tue, May 30, 2023 + 07:08

¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:05

+7 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:06

e Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:06

12
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Gelsinger, Thad M. [ &m Sat, May 27, 2023 - 08:48
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A “F Sat, May 27, 2023 » 08:57
tomlinher1 925£®tutanota.com «F Sat, May 27, 2023 « 22:59
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «7 Sat, May 27, 2023 - 23:06
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &a Sat. May 27, 2023 - 23:06
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:00
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, May 30, 2023 -« 07:00
Gelsinger, Thad M. i oa Tue, May 30, 2023 « 08:12
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~§ Tue, May 30, 2023 + 16:27
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 » 16:14

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 + ba Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:14

fFrom
tomlinher1925@tutangta.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
liobach <jlobach@bartey.com>

Bec
Tomnlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

hitps://app.tuta.com/mailiMp2DtYf—c-2/NWil2{V——87mail 1/3
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BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

Gelsinger, A

Why can't you answer questions: Do | have daddy's permission to take pictures of
Mother and me tomorrow? How pathetic and immature that you/blumer made that ruie. If
you do not reply by tonight, then | will assume | can take pictures. This is how | will deal with
you from now on since you do not think replying to me, even as pro se, is that important; If
no reply by you to my questions, then that will mean you have said yes.
Rev. Arthur herring Il

Date: May 30, 2023, 07:00

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@bariey.com

Cc: jlobach@barley.com

Subject: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com #8 Tue, May 30, 2023 . 16:2.7
Gelsinger, Thad M. _ 4 i@ Tue, May 30, 2023 » 16:50
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 + 17:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com §i# Tue, May 30, 2023 . 17:04
Gelsinger, Thad M. & @ Wed, May 31, 2023 - 12:49
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ' «7 Wed, May 31, 2023 » 14:54

https:/fapp.tuta.com/maillMp2 DY f—c-2/NWIl 2IV-—97mail 2/3
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Cc
Jlobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bec 'l /

Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com> J / 30 / Z”Z)
Re: May 31 visit

Gelsinger,

More bull crap by the racket. Blumer has been claiming she is concerned about
Mother's health? Really? Blumer has not taken Mother to any of her doctor's appointments
for over a year (total 1.5 years including logie), has not allowed Mother outside for a year
(1.5 years total), not allowed to be in society for a year (1.5 years total), forced Mother to
live in solitary confinement and in a sensory deprived enviroment for over a year just as
logie did, refuses to allow Mother home to see her loved possessions for over a year (1.5
years total) for no reason given, not allowed me to talk to her by phone for over a year, not
allowed any of Mother's friends or ministers to call, see or write to her, blumer has no
problem with having my sister (who kidnapped her, put her through 2 weeks of torture and
torment, because of my sister Mother had to be taken by ambulance, unconscious, put
Mother in the hospital and confined to bed for 6 weeks for starvation, Mother had to get 42
blood tests, 42 needles in the stomach to prevent blood clots and then got covid have
unlimited time and visits. Then sisiter/logie had Mother dumped into a tiny little room in a
pig pen that had just opened up after a months long covid shut down. But, blumer is
worried about my Mother's health and what | bring her for lunch? How many times do |
have to repeat: Mother has NEVER been on any diet restrictions. | did not bring Mother any
food for 4 months, but her legs got worse. Nobody noticed or cared until | made a lot of
noise for that and many, many other problems that blumer/logie ignored. The only exercise
Mother gets is walking 35 feet from her room to eat than back again. | was the only one
who made mother happy and constantly saw to her needs and wants, including
newspapers, magazines, roses, cards, no slip slippers, every possible time with my Mother,
etc.

How can people claim they know what Mother eats with me when we have always
eaten lunch alone and Mother never had the leg problem before at home?

Under biumer's and logies care, my Mother's total medical and physical needs have
been completely ignored. Mother is not happy there. Why would she be when she lived in a
3 bedroom, 3 bath house in a private gated community for 21 years? How does blumer
compare the pig pen to where and how she lived for 21 years, including weekly hair
appointments, weekly dinners at restaurants, favorite TV shows, daily newspapers and
freedom? Mother has not lived the way she used to since she was kidanapped by my sister

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2 Dt f—c-2/NWiLBOk-—97?mail 244
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and logie. No reason ever given for that and camp, logie and jaskowiak have refused to say
who gave that order. Why? Ledakis said mother could stay at home and with me there for
over a year, everything was going fine, especially what she was eating. Did anyone ever ask
Dr. Kuhar about Mother's medical health?

Why do you constantly say claims are facts when you have never asked me what my
side is. The law is about 2 sides, not what only one person says. When will we have the
hearing with the "staff* that has made all of those wild accusations against me, but never
put them into any report or were brought to the hearing to testify? Why do you and
jaskowaik refuse to say who brandi is and what her qualifications were to listen, make notes
and make accurate quotes in a legal matter? The fact is, brandi was just a unemployed
person who wanted more money by lying for you in reports to gradually reduce my visit.
Why do you both refuse to let me cell phone record the conversation to prove what | said?
Would the truth be bad for you both?

When will you, blumer, sister, jaskowiak, weilheimer and others treat Mother like a
hurnan being and they care about her health and happiness, instead of a bank account? Her
money is hers, not yours and those others and their families to grab?

Does blumer really think she is a guardian of a human being or just some fish in a
bowl?
Start answering my emails and ALL of my questions.
Rev. Arthur herring lil

May 30, 2023, 08:12 by TGelsinger@bariley.com:

a2 2

Gelsinger, Thad M. ' & @@ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:50
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i Tue, May 30, 2023 + 17:04
Gelsinger, Thad M. % @@ Wed, May 31, 2023 - 12:49

https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NWiIL 80k--—9?mail 3/4
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Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

Mr. Herring:
As I've said before, | will not relitigate issues with you, via email, that have already been
settled. You should never take my lack of response to you as an affirmative agreement with

anything you request or demand.

Unless expressly stated otherwise, we expect you to abide by all of your legal requirements
and Orders of the Court.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM

Please update your records to reflect my new firm name and contact information, Thank you!

WAKE UP WITH BARLEY:
A Morning on Real Estate

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:14 PM

To: Gelsinger, Thad M. <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc: Lobach, leffrey D. <jlobach@barley.com>

Subject: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

Gelsinger,

Why can't you answer questions: Do | have daddy's permission to take pictures of
Mother and me tomorrow? How pathetic and immature that you/blumer made that rule. if
you do not reply by tonight, then | will assume I can take pictures. This is how | will deal with

https:/fapp.tuta. com/maillMp2 DY f—c-2/NWIQKEQ—-97?mail 2/4
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you from now on since you do not think replying to me, even as pro se, is that important; If )
no reply by you to my questions, then that will mean you have said yes.

Rev. Arthur herring il

Date: May 30, 2023, 07:00

From: tomlinher1925 @tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Cc: jliobach@barley.com

Subject: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS

ESL

INFORMATION CONTAINED 1N THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL [F YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIFIENT OF THIS EMAIL, DD NOT REAI, DISTRIBUTE OF, REPRODUCE

THIS TRANSMAISSION [INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS). IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIEY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR EMAIL REPLY,

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 « 17:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04
Gelsinger, Thad M. Ui @@ Wed, May 31, 2023 .« 12:49
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Wed, May 31, 2023 - 14:54
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 08:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &6 Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 08:08
Gelsinger, Thad M. { & Thu, Jun1, 2023 - 08:10

hitps:ffapp tuta.com/mailiMp2 Dty f—c-2NWIQKEQ—-9?mail 3/4
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *§ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2 A as Tue, May 30, 2023 + 17:04

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
Jigbach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bcc
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

gelsinger
You still have not answered my question. Why don't you answer my question? | ask

them for a reason. You are blumer's lawyer and you can answer my questions. Is your point
not to answer questions just so you and jaskowiak can claim | broke these childish rules you
two put on my Mother, while ignoring her health and happiness for over a year? Is this scam
and lack of professional conduct what blumer's other victims get for a guardian and
lawyers?

There has never been any reason given why | cannot take pictures of my Mother. What
are they?
Rev. Arthur Herring i

May 30, 2023, 16:50 by TGelsinger@barley.com:

R

Gelsinger, Thad M. ' @ @ Wed, May 31,2023 - 12:49

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Wed, May 21, 2023 + 14:54

https:ﬁapp.tu{a.comlmai!lMp2DtYf—c-ZINWiTYaU———Q?mail 213



1/19/25, 7:42 PM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Maik Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A &a Tue, May 30, 2023 « 17:04

Gelsinger, Thad M.

Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>
to: tomlinher1925@1tutanota.com ~ w3 Wed, May 31, 2023 - 12:49

Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

Mr. Herring:

> We can accommodate the second visit with your Mother, per the Court's recent Order and
as a Mother’s Day visit, this Friday (June 2) from 11:00 am to noon. Thank you.

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

WAKE UP WITHBARLEY: _
A Morning on Real Estate ‘cu

From: Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:50:25 PM
To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

Subject: Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

Mr. Herring:
https:/fapp_tuta.com/mailMp2DtYi—c-2iNWmhiu_-—-97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A oa Tue, May 30, 2023 « 17:04
Gelsinger, Thad M. i &a Wed, May 31, 2023 - 12:49
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <« Wed, May 31, 2023 » 14:54
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 08:08

tamlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 % &s Thu, Jun 1, 2023 + 08:08

Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

gelsinger,

Can | bring her cake and ice cream again? You never replied if | can take pictures and if
not why. Mother has no objection, as she never had.
Rev. Arthur Herring tH

May 31, 2023, 12:49 by TGelsinger@barley.com:

o

Gelsinger, Thad M. i #@ Thy, Jun1, 2023 . 08:10
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Thy, Jun 1, 2023 + 09:00
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Thu, Jun 1, 2023 « 09:00
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
Gelsinger, That;I M.

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Gelsinger, Thad M.

Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «

Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures

Mr. Herring:

7 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04

ba Tue, May 30, 2023 - 17:04

i &s Wed, May 31, 2023 + 12:49

<§ Wed, May 31, 2023 - 14:54

<¢ Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 08:08

aa Thit, Jun1, 2023 - 08:08

s Thu, Jun 1, 2023 « 08:10

Pam authorized the cake and ice cream as an exception for the prior visit only. | suggest you

speak to Mr. Jaskowiak relative to your request for photographs as he previously objected

to that request.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquirc

2735 Cenmury Blvd

Wyomnissing, PA 19610

T: 610-370-8126 | x1256 | F: 610-372-8671
Bio | LinkedIn

Barley Snyder

PRACTICE EXCELLENCE® BARLEY.COM
hitps:ffapp.tuta . corm/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NWgrSej----87mail

2/4



1/19/25, 7:38 PM tornlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <§ Tue, May 30, 2023 . 17:04
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A &a Tue, May 30, 2023 « 17:04
Gelsinger, Thac; M. & & Wed, May 31, 2023 « 12:49
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com </ Wed, May 31, 2023 - 14:54
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 08:08
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com &a Thu, Jun1, 2023 - 08:08
Gelsinger, Thad M. U @& Thu, Jun1, 2023 - 08:10
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 69:00

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinherf925@tutanota.com + 4 - & Thu, Jun1, 2023 . 09:00

From
tomlinber1925@tutaneta.com

To
Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com> Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com> Jiobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Bee
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinhert925@tutanota.com>

Re: BIRTHDAY QUESTIONS- pictures
gelsinger,

hitps:fizpp_tuta.com/mailMp2 Dty f—c-2/NWr1s9n—3-9?mail 2/4
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How many lawyers does it take to screw in a light bulb? So many guardians, their
shisters, the shister for my Mother (who sold out his client by refusing to bring in any of the
people Mother dealt with for 21 yéars to prove she did not need guardianship) and a “care
manager". 5o why is my Mother forced to live where she is and miserable at 987 Is this what
people and their families should expect from guardianships and the victims pay for? Would
any of you put your parents, your wife or husband or have them do this to YOU?

| saw Mother yesterday for the first time in about 2.5 months. She looks much thinner
and she has more difficulty in walking because of blumers ownership of Mother for about a
year. Mother has never had any diet restrictions at home or there. She can have dessert
there, but why can't | bring her cake and ice cream to eat during our time together?

Who do any of you think you are fooling? The barbaric and inhumane treatment of my
Mother and to me is only because | have been exposing the scam by the racket of fake
incapacitations only so those people can steal the victims money and their house. So far, all
of you have followed the nationwide playbook of corrupt guardianships.

So, blumer thinks for my Mother at 98, no regular medical exams and tests for my
Mother that everybody else gets is good, no meetings with ministers to talk to are good, no
phone calls to and from my Mother's friends is good, no exercise for Mother is good, no
outside visits into society is good, solitary confinement is good, forced to live in a sensary
deprived enviroment is good, forced to live in a extremely tiny room is good, no freedom is
good, no visits to see her house and loved possessions of 98 years is good, denied food
that she wants is good (Mother has never been on any diet restrictions), ignoring a life
threatening medical issue with her legs for over 1.5 years while blaming me for them but
proven | was never the cause of them is good and not being able to talk to anyone there
day after day (because of their mental and behavior conditions) is good. ALL of those things
blumer thinks is good for my Mother's memory and physical health at 98? Really?
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Jun 1, 2023, 08:10 by TGelsinger@barley.com:

L

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <¢ Thu, Jun 1, 2023 » 09:37

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ Thy, Jun 1, 2023 - 09:37

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/NWr1s9n—3-87mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomliinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanata.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 5 &

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
Jlebach <jlobach@barley.com> Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>
Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmait.com> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com>

Beo
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

FWD: BIRTHDAY QUESTION #2

gelsinger,

“¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:08

&a Tue, May 30, 2023 - 07:08

¢ Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:05

4 Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:06

& Tue, May 30, 2023 - 16:06

«¢ Thu, Jun1, 2023 - 10:54

s Thu Jun1, 2023 - 10:54

Why don't you answer my question? how many times do | have to keep sending it to

you?
Rev. Arthur Herring il

Date: May 30, 2023, 07:08
From: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

hittps:/fapp.tuta.comfmail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NWrS48e—-—97mail
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To: tgelsinger@barley.com
Cc: jlobach@barley.com
Subject: BIRTHDAY QUESTION #2

Gelsinger,

Also, Are you going to stop that pathetic rule that | cannot walk my Mother back to
her room and put things into her room for her? As you know, it is your hand picked
"monitor who will be there watching, as it was before.

Rev. Arthur Herring 1li

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailiMp2 DY f—c-2/NWrS48e—a?mail 2/2
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Liz Watson aas Fri, May 19, 2023 « 11:51
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A *F Fri, May 19, 2023 » 11:57
tomlinher1325@tutanota.com @ Fri, May 19, 2023 - 11:57
tomliinher1925@tutanota.com < Mon, May 22, 2023 -+ 09:05
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com # Mon, May 22, 2023 - 09:05
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com </ Thu, Jun1, 2023 « 11:08

tomtinher1925@tutanota.com
to. tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 5 & ks Thu, Jun1, 2023 + 11:08

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
Jiobach <jlobach@barley.com> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com> Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>
Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esqg@gmail.com>

Bce
Tomiinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

new place for Mother

All

Why don't any of you want Mother either back home, where ledakis said she should be
and with me there, or a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper place to live?

Only | have been doing that, but all of you have ignored my places for Mother.
Rev. arthur herring Il

https://app.tuta.com/mailp2DtYf—c-2INWrVAW—87mail 112
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tomtinher1925@tutanota.com
to. tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 4 »

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <t1gelsinger@harley.com>

Cc ] -
Rfenstermacher Esq '<rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com> Bcamp <bcamp®@htts.com>
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>

Bece
Tomlinher1925 <tomhnher1925@tutanota.com>

questions about jane herring

gelsinger,

aa Thu, Jun 1, 2623 « 11:10

Do you or blumer have a problem answering my questions since they directly pertain to

my Mother's life, health and welfare?
Rev. Arthur herring il

Date: May 17, 2023, 12:52

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: jane herring

- E W

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

https:/app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NWIVIEG-B-97mait

«f Wed, Jun 7, 2023 + 08:09

8 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 08:09

<7 Fri, Jun 16, 2023 + 15:41

& Fri, Jun 16, 2023 + 15:41
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *f Sun, Jun 4, 2023 - 13:55

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
ta: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ A &a Sun, Jun 4, 2023 « 13:55

reports

gelsinger,

When will those reports by Mary and all of the reports by the other one be ready for
me to get? Also, who is Mary and what are her qualifications and background to listen, take
notes, make accurate quotes, listen while doing that, on and on and on?

Again, just like before with brandi, you, blumer and jaskowiak refuse to allow me to
have any way of protecting myself from Mary writing any lies about what | said or what | did
by your/blumer's new handpicked person.

Rev. Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2Dt¥fc-2/INXBYCYy--7-97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +7 Sun, May 28, 2023 - 10:11
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A &a Sun, May 28, 2023 « 10:11
tomlinher1325@tutanota.com 2 7 Mon, Jun5, 2023 . 16:23

tomlinher1925@tutanocta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 8 ~ ks Mon, Jun 5, 2023 - 16:23

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce

Karen Copestick <karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com>
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.cam> Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>
jlobach <jlobach@bariey.com> Mheckscher <mheckscher@htts.com> Hernll <jterrill@htts.com:>

Bec
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.comn>

monitor report, blumer report

To All,

“The bigger the lie, more people will believe it. The longer you tell that lie, more people
will believe it" Joseph Goebels, hitlers propaganda minister.

For over a year, this laughable act by guardians, lawyers and judge has become
extremely boring to me. We, who are victims in these guardianship corruption cases on our
loved ones, refer to your ongoing tactic, as "demonizing”. That means those people doing
the guardianship scams accuse a family member with made up accusations just to claim
that family member is evil, harmful and should be kept away from their loved person. It has
been used nationwide by other corrupt guardians, corrupt lawyers, corrupt judges and
corrupt psychologists for decades as punishment for exposing the corruption and gross
incompetence of guardians and their lawyers on the victim.

At the July 2021 petition hearing, | exposed this scam on my Mother. The scam was
started by others using a fake "evaluation”, by paid off psychologist ledakis, to claim my
Mother was "100% incapacitated”, even though no examples were ever cited that my
Mother did anything that required a stranger to take over her life. Because he never

htips: fapp tuta.com/mailMp2 DY fec-2/NXC DhUU--—87?mail 1/4
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recorded it, for obvious reasons, ledakis can never prove his "evaluation” was ever done,
what my Mother said or did not say and how she said answers or did not say answers. As it
is well known, | totally destroyed the quack's "evaluation” in court in front of the judge,
jaskowaik and camp. But, none of them acted surprised by me exposing the fake
"evaluation™ or followed up on my exposing the "evaluation” as a fake. Why? Transcripts
never lie. When something is sold and it is not real, that is fraud, a criminal offense. That
fake "evaluatiori‘.", with no independent proof of accuracy, claimed my Mother was 100%
"incapacitated", but it said Mother could stay at home and with me there, everything was
going fine. But, why was my Mother kidnapped from her home by logie and my sister, jill
scott herring several weeks later? There was never any court order demanding such
barbaric, inhumane, extreme and unwarranted action to a 96 year old woman. Despite me
asking logie, camp and jaskowiak several weeks ago who authorized the kidnapping, so far
none of them admitted it. Why? As it is well known, the same judge later picked ledakis a
second time. Why did she do so if she and others knew the "evaluation" was a fake and they
did not take the quack's advice of Mother staying in her beautiful home of 21 years when all
she had was a little forgetfuilness? Should all people, with a little forgetfullness, be
kidnapped, locked up in a very tiny rcom, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived
enviroment and kept away from their family and society until they die? What about those
that use yellow pads or a computer to make notes because they do not remember
everything? Ring any bells, people?

As all of you remember, the judge's hand picked lawyer for my Mother, jaskowiak,
refused to bring in any of the people Mother dealt with to state she did not have any
problems that would require total strangers to take over her life, her money and happiness.
So far, all they have done is steal her money and lock her up in a $90,000 a year pig pen,
instead of being back at home with her loved possessions and happy, instead of total
strangers who think her money is really theirs for the taking. Why does jaskowiak refuse to
ask Mother what she wants with her house, her possessions, her life and for me? Jaskowiak
should retake the course of what a lawyer is legally obligated to do for his client and if does
not want to do 50, he must quit. With jaskowiak, that will never happen as long as the ATM
machine still has money in it.

See my attached emails to jaskowiak before the petition hearing with what | told
jaskowiak to do to defend my Mother and after the petition hearing where | exposed what
jaskowaik did not do, DELIBERATELY, to make sure Mother was declared "incapacitated” and
guardianized so he and others could start their feeding frenzy, like vultures on a road kill.
From there, my Mother simply became a bank account and a object on a store shelf, with
the stock number: 2021-x2110

How many times have | said to all of you to use a cell phone to record my visit with

my Mother to make sure the information was accurate and so | can protect myself from lies,

htips:ffapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtYf—c-2/NXCDhUL--—gmail
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but | was always denied. Why? Cell phones are free to use and cannot be told to lie. Maybe
that is why the racket does not want to use them. Without using cell phones to record, the
lies can continue to be made about me in those made up reports to further deny me visits
with my Mother. That already happened several months ago where my visits were reduced
to 2x a week and with payment, but-my sister, jill scott herring was praised by judge
weilheimer as being such a nice person and was allowed to see my Mother anytime she
wanted. Is judgé weilheimer proud of how my sister, jill scott herring, tortured, tormented
and starved my Mother for 2 weeks, denied her to see or talk to me and had to be taken to
the hospital, by ambulance, unconcious and confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for
starvation, got daily blood tests (42 times), daily needles in the stomach (42 times) and then
got covid where she could have died. Is THIS the person judge weilheimer praised several
months ago and she wants to be with my Mother WITHOUT being watched? Does this same
judge remember how she threatened me with contempt of court two days after my Mother
was kidnapped because | asked the police for a second weliness check on my Mother? But, |
must pay to have a spy (monitor) watch me and make up lies that | am not allowed to
protect myself against? See my email below. Cell phones do not lie and make up
information and quotes, as in the latest "reports” by this latest "monitor” Mary, if that is her
real name. What are her qualifications to listen, make accurate notes, make accurate quotes,
continue to listen, on and on? Why do lawyers refuse to tell these people to type up their
notes to make them look legal, professional and readable? Why am | called "adult son" by
both of those monitors? | have a name.

For the record, | have read the reports by "mary” of my two recent visits with my
Mother. | dispute and deny basically everything in them. My money and the private time |
am spending with my Mother is being wasted on blumer's hand picked liars, just like the
last one, just for the amusement and for retaliation because | refuse to be a part of the scam
on my Mother for her money, unlike my sister, jill scott herring, who started the scam on my
Mother and goes along with.the racket just to get control of my Mother's money, house
and other assets.

When will the lawyers, guardians and this judge remember the basis of U.S. criminal
law: A person is innocent until proven guiity in a court of law and a person has the right to
face their accusers. So far, all of those made up accusations against and about me are just
slander and deframation of character.

Rev. Arthur herring Il

Date: May 28, 2023, 10:11
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

https:ffapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtY f—¢-2/NXC DhUL--—97mail 3/4
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, Jun 6, 2023 « 11:22

tomlinher1925@&tutanota.com
10: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 2 ¥ A &a Tue, Jun 6, 2023 - 11:22

mary

gelsinger,

Who is "mary", your latest, paid, lying spy | am forced to pay and what are her
qualifications to listen, take notes accurately, make quotes accurately, while listening more,
making more notes accurately, making more quotes accurately, etc, etc to be put into legal
reports? Why did you refuse to disclose brandi's (real name?) qualifications as your first
lying, paid spy that | had to pay?

Why can't you tell your hired, paid spies, past and present, to type their reports so they
can be read, instead of the reports looking like a 5th grader wrote them? At the price | am
forced to pay them, do they lack ability to be professional, especially since they are creating
legal documents?

In addition, in a legal document, "adult son” does not identify who the person is, but
the initials "JH" does. If you and your paid spy cannot figure it out, my initials are AH Il or
Just AH.

Rev. Arthur herring I

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail Mp2DtYf--c-2/INXGIRJe——97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 09:09

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 8 ~ an Wed, fun 7, 2023 - 09:09

From _
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@baitey.com>

Cc

Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com>

Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com> Hobach <jlobach@bariey.com> Mheckscher <mheckscher@htts.com>
Jterrili <jterrifl@htts.com> Logieandcompany <logieandcompany@verizon.net>

Bece
Tomlinher1925 <tomiinher1925@tutanota.com>

mother kidnapped by who and why

All,

Neither jaskowiak, camp or logie have responded to my question of who kidnapped
my Mother from her home on August 25 2021 and put her through almost two weeks of
torture and torment at my sister's house before Mother had to be taken to the hospital,
unconcious, by ambulance and kept confined to bed for 6 weeks and treated for starvation.
| am not surprised.

As you know by being cc'd, | emailed logie, camp and jaskowiak last week and asked
them who had approved my then 96 year old Mother being kidnapped (taken away by
force, against their will, for monetary gain) on August 25 2021 after the court's hand picked
"expert”, ledakis, (approved by judge, jaskowiak and camp) had said in his first report
Mother could stay at home and with me there everything was fine. Logie, camp, jaskowiak
and judge had read his report and knew what ledakis said, even though | had exposed his
report as a fraud in court that day.

Neither camp, logie or jaskowiak have responded to me as to who approved my
Mother's kidnapping. Somebody knows. If logie and my sister did it on their own, then why
didn't jaskowiak tell them to take her back home? If jaskowiak ordered it, why didn't the
judge order Mother back home? There were never any court orders for that kidnapping to
happen. There were never any claims, by anyone, that Mother was a threat or danger to
herself or to others that Mother had to be kidnapped and be kept in a locked down section
with people with mental and behavior problems, in solitary confinement and in a sensory

hitps . /fapp.tuta.com/mailMpZ DY T-—-2MNXKy ZAu-3-97mail 12
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deprived enviroment where Mother has been kept in her tiny room for aimost 2 years. The
real reason, as part of a plan used nationwide by other corrupt guardians, corrupt judges
and corrupt lawyers working together as a racket, is to take the person from their home,
stash them into a low rated nursing home, sell their house very cheap to a friend, who then
resells it at full value, the profit is split among the racket, the family and victim are never
aware of the extra profit kept by the guardians and lawyers and the victims money is
gradually wasted using made up billing hours by those lawyers and guardians. The family is
told the possessions in the house are either "donated” to a charity (actually given to those
lawyers and guardians) or the guardians and their lawyers tell the family a auctioner only
gave a few dollars for all of the possessions, which is also a lie because the lawyers and
guardians keep the extra money from those possessions for themselves.
Nice scam if you can do it, not get caught and not prosecuted, so far.
Rev. Arthur herring Ili

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtY f—c-2/INXKyZAu—3-97mail
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Liz Watson

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
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 5 »

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@bariey.com>

Cc

wa Fri, May 19, 2023 - 11:51

“§ Fri, May 19, 2023 « 11:57

@8 Fri, May 19, 2023 - 11:57

< Mon, May 22, 2023 - 09:05

@ Mon, May 22, 2023 - 09:05

¢ Thu, jun 1, 2023 - 11:08

me Thu, Jun 1, 2023 « 11:08

“¢ Wed, Jun 7, 2023 « 08:21

s Wed, Jun 7, 2023 . 08:21

Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com> llobach <jlobach@barley.com:>

Rfenstermacher £sq <rfenstermacher.esg@gmail.com>

Bec
Taomiinher1925 <tomlinhert925@tutanota.com>

no reply new place for Mother

All,

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/INXKn T 2y—-9?mail
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Still no reply from any of you of why my Mother cannot live in a much, bigger, much
nicer and much cheaper place if cannot go home (as opposed to the tiny pig pen and in

solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment where she has been living for almost

2 years) as the court's hand picked expert, ledakis, said she could in August 2021. | have
found many nicer places, but all of you have refused to answer. This is for a 98 year old
woman. _

Rev. Arthur her;ing il

Date: jun 1, 2023, 11:08

From: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Cc: jlobach@barley.com, bcamp@htts.com, davidjas@davidjaslaw.com,
rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com

Subject: new place for Mother

All
Why don't any of you want Mother either back home, where ledakis said she should
be and with me there, or a much nicer, much bigger and much cheaper place to live?
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

https://app.tuta.commailMp2DEYT—c-2MXKn T 2y----97mail

| am so excited to share a promotion that rivals the beautiful weather we've been having.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “ Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 11:46
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A i Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 11:46

CGC certification

CGC certification <certification@guardianshipcert.org>
to: tombinher1925@tutanotacom ~ a8 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 + 1418

RE: pam blumer

Good afternoon Arthur,

Thank you for your email. | have contacted the NGA and asked them to remove the NCG
from after Pam’s name.

If you come across anywhere else where she is promoting herself as an NCG please let us
know and we will address it.

Thank you again and kind regards,
Kristina

Kristina Yann | Certification Associate
Center for Guardianship Certification
PO Box 5704 | Harrisburg, PA 17110

Phone: 717.238.4689 | Fax: 717.238.9985

certification@guardianshipcert.org
www.guardianshipcert.org

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpICVZ-—-8/NXMA4B 1d—~-~F7mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 11:46

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ & Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 11:46

pam blumer

Hi Kristina,

We just spoke about a guardian, pam blumer, in Pennsylvania. She is listed on the
National Guardianship Association(NGA) as a current member. But you had informed me if a
person is using the letters NCG (National Certified Guardian) after their name, meaning they
are current with the requirements to be a certified NCG member, including 20 hours of
education every 2 years and $225, then they cannot claim to be certified using the letters
NCG after their name.

| checked on the NGA website and blumer is using the letters NCG after her name. |
would appreciate if the proper steps would be taken so families do not hire her thinking she
is certified and allow their loved one to be neglected, abused and financially exploited as
my 98 year mother has been for over a year and many other people must have been with
blumer as their loved one's guardian.

If you or anyone else need more information about what blumer, her lawyers and other
guardians and their lawyers are doing to scam elderly people in guardianships, please
contact me. Guardianship scams are massive and not only nationwide, but woridwide. My

huge website is www.protectmyparents.us
sincerely,
Arthur herring I

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

CGC certification &8 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 1418

# tomlinher1925@tutanota.com B Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 23:25

hitps:Happ.bita.com/mail/NJplCVZ-—3/NXLXQbU--7-97mail 112
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Thu, Jun1, 2023 - 11:10

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A 7 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 08:09

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com +1 ™ @8 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 « 05:09

questions about jane herring

gelsinger,

Still no reply from you on my questions. f blumer or you are too busy to answer
questions about my mother, quit. | have a few other people who will want to take care of
her.

Rev. arthur herring llI

Date: Jun 1, 2023, 11:10

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Cc: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com, bcamp@htts.com, davidjas@davidjaslaw.com
Subject: questions about jane herring

EL N 3

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «F Fri, Jun 16, 2023 + 15:41

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @@ Fri, Jun 16, 2023 - 15:41

htips:/fapp.tuta.com/maii/NJp| CVZ —--9/NXKkiLo—-97mail
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tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com & &a Tue Jan 31,2023 - 08:54

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A *7 Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 13:51

tomlinhert325@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ & Wed, Jun 7, 2023 = 13:51

: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring

gelsinger,

What | have found that the "guardians” did not and more. Plus, how | conduct myself
as a man compared to how guardians and their lawyers do.
Rev. Arthur herring Ill

Date: Sep 19, 2022, 16:31
From: vmeither@AVICTORMEITNERIJRPCS85.onmicrosoft.com
To: WBlumer@barley.com

Cc: pblumer@hotmail.com
Subject: Re: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «§ Mon, Nov 20, 2023 - 12:08

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & Mon, Nov 20, 2023 - 12:08

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CVZ—-9/NXLz7qd---—-97?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Fri, Jun 9, 2023 + 11:57

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1+ s Fri, Jun 9, 2023 + 11:57

meeting with blumer and mother

Gelsinger,

Why doesn't blumer and | meet at the nursing home with mother and she can see for
herself how much love and happiness Mother and | have for each other and how well we
get along, since blumer continues to believe the opposite for the past year. ?

Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *¢ Tue, Jun 13, 2023 « 07:54

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com @i Tue, Jun 13, 2023 . 07:54

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSHvI0Q-—9/NXVsCsk——98?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Fri, Jun 9, 2023 - 11:57
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A & Fri, Jun 9, 2023 » 1:57
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <*¢ Tue, Jun13, 2023 - 07:54

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 2 @ Tue Jun 13, 2023 « 07:54

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc
Pblumer «pblumer@hotmail.com>

Bco
Tomnlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

meeting with blumer and mother

Gelsinger,
No reply from you on my suggestion. What is it?
Rev. Arthur herring H

Date: Jun 9, 2023, 11:57

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: meeting with blumer and mother

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSAVIO--—3MNXoasW1--c-87mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Thu, Jun 15, 2023 - 14:49

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com )
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 @@ Thu, Jun 15, 2023 - 14:48

From .
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@bariey.com:

Bec
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanoia.com>

blumer meet

gelsinger,
You have not replied to my offer several days ago: Why don't blumer and | meet

Mother at her pig pen for several hours and she can see for herself how much Mother loves
me and wants to go home?

Does evidence scare certain people?
Rev. Arthur herring {il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSHIO-—9/NY-O3lu—-B-9?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Fri, Jun 16, 2023 - 11:20

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinhert925@tutanofa.com + 1 « ‘ @ Fri, Jun 16, 2023 - 11:20

Frem
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Bce
Tomlinhert925 <tomlinheri925@tutanota.com>

blumer rate change

gelsinger,

| noticed recently that pam blumer's rate increased from the original $100 an hour to
$125. Is that true when did that start and where is the notification of that would have been
strongly opposed?
Rev. Arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

htips:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSAIO-—MNY ImhVy-—9mail
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Fri, Jun 16, 2023 - 13:09

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to; tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 17 ‘ i@ Fri. Jun 16, 2023 - 13:09

blumer visit

gelsinger,

No word back from you on my previous emails to you about having blumer and | meet
mother and she can see how well mother and | get along, as it was stated the visits were by
brandi on zoom and the 5 months of visits with brandi there watching and the 6 months

before that with the staff watching and the fact Mother always welcomed my visits and
phone calls.

How much longer are you people going to try to milk this "agitation” cow?
Rev. Arthur Herring il}

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:fapp.tuta.com/maillNQSvIO-—8/NY4Aeaa~--87mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 2~

Questions about jane herring

gelsinger

A month later, still no answers. Why? it's part of blumer's job.

Rev. arthur herring 1l

Date: May 17, 2023, 12:52

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: tgelsinger@barley.com

Subject: jane herring

Gelsinger or pam blumer

blumer for over a year?

blumer?

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCVZ-—-3/NY 4i598——0?mail

Answer these questions and send me the answers:

aa Thu, Jun 1, 2023 - 11:10

<“§ Wed, Jun 7, 2023 + 08:09

& Wed, Jun 7, 2023 - 08:09

<7 Fri, Jun 16, 2023 + 15:41

&8 Fri, Jun 16, 2023 « 15:41

1. Why has my mother been denied to see her various doctors under the control of

2. Why has my mother not been allowed to go home during the day to see her house
and possessions to make her life happy and almost normal under the control of

3. Why has my mother been refused to live at home as tedakis said she could, with me,
and there had been no problems with that according to ledakis?
4. Why has blumer refused to do what the court's hand picked expert said?

5. Why has mother been denied a phone in her room to call her friends or me?

214
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6. Why did blumer never get a medic alert necklace for mother before and after my
mother fell on the constantly waxed floors?

7. Why has blumer not made sure the staff made sure mother was wearing the no-slip
socks | bought her so she would not slip again, fall and hit her head and pelvis?

8. What has blumer refused to let mother come to court or speak by zoom for herself
to say what she wants?

9. Why has blumer never apologised to me for biammg me for my mother's legs being
extremely swollen for over a year supposedly because of the food | brought for
mother for our 3 lunches a week when | have proved, by not bringing her food for
the past 4 months, her legs are still swollen? My mother was never on any diet
restrictions and blumer never made the appointment with the dietician to tell me
what foods 1 could not bring as 1 had asked her to.

0. Does blumer think no exercise, none of appointments ana

no outside stimulas is good for a senior citizen, especially for a 98 year old person?

11. Why has her friends been denied to speak with mother?

12. Why hasn't b;umer looked for a much nicer, bigger and more normal place for
mother? | keep finding them but they were always denied. Why?

13. Why has mother been forced to live in solitary confinement in a sensory deprived
enviroment? How is that helping mother to retain the best of mental abilities?

14. Why were the letters, cards, newspapers, gifts, flowers, etc sent to or dropped off for
mother, either by me or her friends, ever given to her?

15. Since pam blumer was the only one hired and approved by Mr. Meitner and myself,
why are all of those others hired and being paid for by my mother, including deb
klock, who has been documented as heing a thief and extremely dangerous?

16. Why hasn't any reports been submitted by specific "staff" people who are claimed by
blumer as saying | got my mother "agitated” when i used to be allowed to call my
mother and after my visits?

17. Why didn't biumer ever bring those specific peopie to court {o testify?

18. Does blumer know the basics of US law: a person is innocent until proven guilty in a
court of law and a person has the right to face their accuser?

19. What is the name of blumer's guardian business? Is it a non- profit, lic, et¢?

20. Why can't a simple cell phone be used that is unbiased and proves what was said
and done/ |

21. Does blumer agree or disagree with the
statements. https.//www.protectmyparents.us/pdf/Guardianship-Role.pdf

22. Why has blumer refused to visit my mother’s very large home to see how she used
to live for 21 years and why would blumer think mother would want to stay in her

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CVZ-—B/NY 4i538—-97niail 3/4
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very tiny room, in a locked in section with people she cannot have a decent
conversation with?

23. Since blumer owns the business and it is only her responsihility to see to the needs
of her clients, then it was only her fault that no monitor was there for mother's day
and mother's birthday. Why wasn't blumer there so a 98 year old woman could have
her son there for her birthday and on mother's Day?

24. Why did blumer cancel visits for the extremely religious holidays of Christmas, Easter
and Good Friday and also canceled Valentine's Day, Thanksgiving and other visit

days for no reason?

Rev. Arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitpa:fapp.tuta.com/mail/N.Ipl CVZ-—-9/NY4i598——87?mail 4/4
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i *f Sun, Jun 18, 2023 - 13:24

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 3 ¥ ‘ g Sun, Jun 18, 2023 - 13:24

food, treatment of Mother

gelsinger,

Why aren't you responding to my questions? | spend my time writing them only
because they deal with the health, welfare and happiness of my now 98 year old Mother.
There is a person behind the bank account your client, her lawyers, husband and care
manager feeds off of.

Why is my Mother not allowed to have food and snacks in her room like she used to
and enjoyed at home without any probiems? Mother does not have any diet
restrictions. Why can't blumer make her happy and instead of being sad everyday? Does
blumer care that my Mother is so sad and lonely and that she is probably crying everyday
because she cannot be with her son who she loves and enjoys being with? My Mother is 98
and is a human being. Is this how blumer thinks my 98 year old Mother, as her supposed
guardian, should be living the rest of her life? Is my Mother's life and welfare today, with
blumer, what Mother should be paying for, along with the lawyers and klock that goes with
it?

Blumer is the guardian of person. It is her responsibility to be there as a "monitor” if
she thinks there is a problem during a visit, not telling me | have to pay for one of her
friends who is out of work. As per her health and happiness, Mother is 98, she has been
kept in solitary confinement for almost 2 years, in a sensory deprived enviroment, has not
been allowed to see her regular doctors for almost 2 years, has not been allowed outside
for almost 2 years, has not been allowed to see her house and her much loved possessions
for almost 2 years, has no access to reading materials, no phone allowed in her room, she is
not allowed to call her friends or them to call her, no access to be in society and with
normal humans to talk to and engage with, spends basically 24 hours a day sleeping in her
bed or in the chair, not allowed letters or cards from her friends, not allowed to see
ministers, denied to see me on Christmas, Easter and Good Friday (3 of the most important
Christian holidays) no visits allowed for her birthday, Mother's Day, Valentines Day,
Thanksgiving and other visit days that were canceled by blumer for no reason.

A guardian is supposed to answer to the victim and fulfil their wants and wishes under
the law (see attached), NOT own them and make their life far worse than it was before,

fitps. fapp.iuia.conmdmaiMNpiCVE—-SINYEXNam-—897nail
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including depleting their bank account.

Again, you have not answered my question | have asked you many times: Why doesn't
blumer come to my Mother's house and see how big and beautiful it is and how she has
been living happily for the past 21 years? How can blumer think a person be expected to
live in such a extreme solitary confinement and be expected to live like a normal human
being? Why doesn't she take ledakis's advice in his report #1 and let Mother live at home
and enjoy everylﬂay like ledakis said she should and with me there, everything was going
fine? POW's, under the Geneva Convention, have more priviledges than my Mother and
people in prison, for all types of crimes, have more priviledges than my Mother.

How does blumer explain her treatment, under her ownership, for the past year of a 98
year old person compared to what the law says of how a guardian must act and
guardianship must be done with a person?

Rev. Arthur Herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https://app.futa.com/mailMNJpiCVZ—I/NYEXNsm-—8?mail 2/2
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com (i <7 Thu, Jun 22,2023 - 11:26

temlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 * i & Thu, Jun 22, 2023 « 11:26

PA law

Blumer,

Read and follow it. She is your boss, not your bank account for you, your husband and
his law firm. She tells you what she wants and your responsibility is to fulfiil those requests.
Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapptutd. commal/MNIpICV LN Y Y KOS9 mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@1tutanotacom + 2 «

From _
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Ce
Hobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Becc
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

your business?

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pp3XraQQVOA&t=18s

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https.ffapp.tuta.com/mail/NQSIO—I/NZpNgF4—-97mail

<7 Sat, Jul 8, 2023 - 08:03

& Sat, Jul 8, 2023 - 08:03

1
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1~

blumer

gelsinger,
What is the name of pam blumer's business?
Rev. Arthur Herring I

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mai/NJplCVZ—9/N_Z-464--3-97mail

«7 Mon, Jul 17, 2023 « 09118

#m Mon, Jul 17, 2023 « 09:18

«f Mon, Nov 20, 2023 - 11:52

@§ Mon, Nov 20, 2023 - 11:52
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com B <F Fri, Aug 11, 2023 - 09:34

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 5 ~ ® Fri, Aug 11, 2023 « 09:34

From
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Cc

Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.coms> Fbi Fwra <fbi_fwra@fbigov>
Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail. com> Davidjas <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>
Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com>

why jane is locked up

Gelsinger,

Can you tell me why my 98 year old Mother has been locked up in solitary confinement,
in a sensory deprived environment and denied to be allowed in public or to live at home or
go see her home and loved possessions for two years? Mother was never accused of having
any mental or behavior problems that would make her a danger to herself or others. No
examples were ever cited in court that she needed a guardian of person and estate.

Jaskowiak deliberately did not bring in any of the professionals that Mother dealt with
during the year that would have said Mother did not do anything or ignored anything that
required Mother to have guardians. Jaskowiak refused to defend and protect his victim
(client) because he wanted Mother to be guardianized as part of the Racket to get Mother's
cash and house, which they are about to do.

Will you answer my simple question: Why is Mother held as a prisoner?

Rev. Arthur herring 1li

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps://app tuta.com/mail/NQSHO-—9/NbZnZid--7-9?mail
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